

# LIST OF RECOGNIZED TRAINING/LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTIONS

(As of December 2015)

## CSC ACCREDITED PRIVATE TRAINING INSTITUTIONS (ATI)



ACG Human Capital Solutions Corp.  
<http://www.acghumancapital.com/home.php>



Ancilla Enterprise Development Consulting, Inc.  
<http://www.ancillaedc.com.ph/>



ATENEO DE MANILA UNIVERSITY  
GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS



CENTER FOR CONTINUING EDUCATION

<http://www.cce.ateneo.edu>



ATENEO Center for Organization Research and Development  
<http://www.admu.edu.ph/cord>



Centre for Leadership and Change, Inc.  
<http://www.ateneo.edu/center-leadership-change-inc>



Covenant Consultants International, Inc.  
[www.covenant-consultants.com/](http://www.covenant-consultants.com/)



Development Center for Asia Africa Pacific, Inc.  
<http://dcaap.org/>



First Pacific Leadership Academy  
[www.fpacademy.net/](http://www.fpacademy.net/)



Guthrie Jensen  
[www.guthriejensen.com](http://www.guthriejensen.com)



Human Capital Asia, Inc.  
<http://www.humancapital-asia.com/>



Investors in People Philippines-Inspiring Partners, Inc.  
<http://www.investorsinpeople.ph>.



People SparX, Inc.  
<http://www.peoplesparxph.com>



Profiles Asia Pacific, Inc.  
<http://profilesinternational.ph/about-us-overview.php>



SAIDI Southeast Asia Interdisciplinary Development Institute  
<http://www.saidi.edu.ph/www4/index.html>



The Talkshop Learning and Training Center  
<http://talkshop.ph/>

## GOVERNMENT TRAINING INSTITUTIONS

### Civil Service Commission (CSC)

-Civil Service Institute

[www.csc.gov.ph/](http://www.csc.gov.ph/)

-CSC Regional Offices

[http://excell.csc.gov.ph/cscweb/dir\\_ro.html](http://excell.csc.gov.ph/cscweb/dir_ro.html)

### Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP)

-Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Institute

[www.bsp.gov.ph/](http://www.bsp.gov.ph/)

### Bulacan State University (BSU)

-Center for Learning and Innovations for Professionals

[www.bulsu.edu.ph/index.php?sel\\_side\\_subj=34](http://www.bulsu.edu.ph/index.php?sel_side_subj=34)

### Cebu City Resource Management and Development Center (CREMDEC)

<http://www.cebucity.gov.ph/deptsoffices/support/cremdec>

### Commission on Audit (COA)

-Professional Development Center

[www.coa.gov.ph/](http://www.coa.gov.ph/)

### Cultural Center of the Philippines

<http://culturalcenter.gov.ph/>

### Department of Agriculture (DA)

-Agricultural Training Institute

<http://ati.da.gov.ph/>

### Department of Education (DepEd.)

-National Education Academy

[www.deped.gov.ph/index.php/national-educators-academy-philippines](http://www.deped.gov.ph/index.php/national-educators-academy-philippines)

### Department of Foreign Affairs (DFA)

-Foreign Service Institute

[www.fsi.gov.ph/](http://www.fsi.gov.ph/)

### Department of Health (DOH)

-Ilocos Training and Regional Medical Center

[www.doh.gov.ph/node/1442.html](http://www.doh.gov.ph/node/1442.html)

-Far North Luzon General Hospital & Training Center

[www.doh.gov.ph/node/1461.html](http://www.doh.gov.ph/node/1461.html)

-Bicol Regional Training and Teaching Hospital

[www.doh.gov.ph/node/1474.html](http://www.doh.gov.ph/node/1474.html)

### Department of National Defense (DND)

-National Defense College of the Philippines

[www.ndcp.edu.ph/](http://www.ndcp.edu.ph/)

### Department of Science and Technology (DOST)

-Technology Resource Center

[www.trc.dost.gov.ph](http://www.trc.dost.gov.ph)

-Information and Communications Technology Office

[www.icto.dost.gov.ph/](http://www.icto.dost.gov.ph/)

- iGov Philippines

<http://i.gov.ph/training/>

-National Computer Center

[www.ncc.gov.ph/](http://www.ncc.gov.ph/)

-Philippine Nuclear Research Institute

[www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/](http://www.pnri.dost.gov.ph/)

Department of Trade and Industry (DTI)

-Philippine Trade Training Center

[www.dti.gov.ph/dti/index.php?p=182](http://www.dti.gov.ph/dti/index.php?p=182)

Development Academy of the Philippines (DAP)

[www.dap.edu.ph/](http://www.dap.edu.ph/)

Development Bank of the Philippines Institute

<https://www.devbnkphl.com/>

Department of Interior and Local Government (DILG)

-Local Government Academy

[www.lga.gov.ph/](http://www.lga.gov.ph/)

National Archives of the Philippines (NAP)

[www.nationalarchives.gov.ph/?cat=6](http://www.nationalarchives.gov.ph/?cat=6)

National Economic and Development Authority (NEDA)

-Statistical Research and Training Center

[www.srtc.gov.ph/](http://www.srtc.gov.ph/)

National Maritime Polytechnic (NMP)

[www.nmp.gov.ph/home/coursedescription](http://www.nmp.gov.ph/home/coursedescription)

Supreme Court of the Philippines (SC)

-Philippine Judicial Academy

<http://philja.judiciary.gov.ph/>

Philippine Amusement and Gaming Corporation (PAGCOR)

-PAGCOR Training Center -

[www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-training-center/](http://www.pagcor.ph/pagcor-training-center/)

Philippine Public Safety College (PPSC)

[www.ppsc.gov.ph/index.php?id1=9&id2=3&id3=0](http://www.ppsc.gov.ph/index.php?id1=9&id2=3&id3=0)

Philippine Root Crop Research and Training Center

<http://philrootcrops.vsu.edu.ph/>

Technical Education Skills and Development Authority (TESDA)

[www.tesda.gov.ph/](http://www.tesda.gov.ph/)

Technological University of the Philippines (TUP)

-Integrated Research and Training Center (IRTC)

[www.tup.edu.ph/page/research/irtc](http://www.tup.edu.ph/page/research/irtc)

University of the Philippines

- UP Law Center  
<http://law.upd.edu.ph/paralegal/>
- Center for Local and Regional Governance  
[www.up-ncpag.org/press/category/ncpag-centers/clrg/](http://www.up-ncpag.org/press/category/ncpag-centers/clrg/)
- National College of Public Administration and Governance (NCPAG)  
Center for Policy and Executive Development (CPED)  
<http://ncpag.upd.edu.ph/centers/cped/>
- Information Technology Development Center (UP-ITDC)  
<http://ittc.up.edu.ph/index.php/training/>
- Training Center for Tropical Resources and Ecosystems Sustainability (TREES)  
<http://uplb.edu.ph/index.php/public-service/programs-services>
- Institute of Cooperatives and BioEnterprise Development (ICOPED).  
<http://uplb.edu.ph/index.php/public-service/programs-services>

## **NON-ACCREDITED PRIVATE TRAINING INSTITUTIONS OFFERING TRAINING OF HIGHLY TECHNICAL/SPECIALIZED NATURE**

- Institutions accredited by Professional Regulatory Board/ Continuing Professional Development Council (CPDC) [www.prc.gov.ph/prb/default.aspx](http://www.prc.gov.ph/prb/default.aspx)

Chamber of Customs Brokers (CCB)

TelefaxNo.: 527-6801 / 527-5340; Fax No.: 527-1980

Geodetic Engineers of the Philippines (GEP)

Tel No.: 353-6549

Geological Society of the Philippines (GSP)

[www.geolsocphil.org](http://www.geolsocphil.org)

Integrated Philippine Association of Optometrists (IPAO), Inc.

[www.ipao.org.ph/](http://www.ipao.org.ph/)

Integrated Chemists of the Philippines (ICP)

[www.icp.org.ph/](http://www.icp.org.ph/)

Institute of Electronic Engineers of the Philippines, Inc. (IECEP)

[www.iecep.ph/](http://www.iecep.ph/)

Institute of Integrated Electrical Engineers of the Philippines, Inc. (IIEE)

[www.iiee.org.ph](http://www.iiee.org.ph)

Integrated Midwives Association of the Philippines (IMAP)

[www.imap.com.ph/](http://www.imap.com.ph/)

Masters and Mates Association of the Philippines (MMAP)

[www.mastersandmates.net/](http://www.mastersandmates.net/)

Marine Engineer Officers Association of the Philippines (MEOAP)

[www.meoap.org](http://www.meoap.org)

National Master Plumbers Association of the Philippines (NAM PAP)  
Tel No.: 531-9383

National Organization of Professional Teachers (NOPTI)  
[http://en.wikipilipinas.org/index.php?title=National\\_Organization\\_of\\_ProfessionalTeachers](http://en.wikipilipinas.org/index.php?title=National_Organization_of_ProfessionalTeachers)

Nutritionist-Dietitian's Association of the Philippines (NDAP)  
[www.ndap.org.ph/](http://www.ndap.org.ph/)

Philippine Association of Agriculturists, Inc. (PAA)

Philippine Association of Landscape Architects (PALA)  
[www.palaonline.org/](http://www.palaonline.org/)

Philippine Association of Medical Technologists (PAMET)  
[www.pamet.org](http://www.pamet.org)

Philippine Association of Radiologic Technologists (PART)  
c/o Martinez Memorial Hospital 198 A. Mabini St., Caloocan City  
Telefax: 287-7169

Philippine Association of Social Workers, Inc. (PASWI)  
Tel No. 922-96-21 to 30 loc 308

Philippine Dental Association (PDA)  
[www.pda.ph/](http://www.pda.ph/)

Philippine Institute of Certified Public Accountants (PICPA)  
[www.picpa.com.ph/](http://www.picpa.com.ph/)

Philippine Institute of Chemical Engineers (PICHE)  
[www.pichenet.org/](http://www.pichenet.org/)

Philippine Institute of Civil Engineers (PICE)  
[www.pice.org.ph/](http://www.pice.org.ph/)

Philippine Institute of Environmental Planners (PIEP)  
<http://piep.org.ph/>

Philippine Institute of Interior Designers (PIID)  
[www.piid.org.ph](http://www.piid.org.ph)

Philippine Librarians Association, Inc. (PLAI)  
Telefax: 528-0356 / 525-0356 / 525-9401

Philippine Medical Association (PMA)  
[www.philippinemedicalassociation.org](http://www.philippinemedicalassociation.org)

Philippine Nurses Association, Inc. (PNA)  
[www.pna-ph.org/](http://www.pna-ph.org/)

Philippine Pharmacists Association (PPHA), Inc.  
[www.philpharmacists.com/](http://www.philpharmacists.com/)

Philippine Physical Therapy Association (PPTA)  
[www.angelfire.com/home/ppta/abtppta.htm](http://www.angelfire.com/home/ppta/abtppta.htm)

Philippine Society of Agricultural Engineers (PSAE)  
[www.psaenet.net/](http://www.psaenet.net/)

Philippine Society of Fisheries, Inc. (PSF)

Philippine Society of Mining Engineers (PSEM)  
[www.psem.ph/](http://www.psem.ph/)

Philippine Society of Sanitary Engineers (PSSE)  
[www.psense.org.ph/](http://www.psense.org.ph/)

Philippine Veterinary Medical Association (PVMA)  
[www.pvma.home.ph/](http://www.pvma.home.ph/)

Professional Criminologist Association of the Philippines (PCAP)  
Tel No.: (088) 858-3880 to 81 / (08822) 722-010 / 724-401

Psychological Association of the Philippines (PAP)  
Tel No. 0927-787-20-12; Tel./Fax No: 453-8257;  
E-mail add: pap\_1962\_08@yahoo.com

Society of Aerospace Engineers of the Philippines  
[www.saep.org.ph](http://www.saep.org.ph)

Society of Filipino Foresters (SFF)  
[www.foresters.org/philippines.htm](http://www.foresters.org/philippines.htm)

Society of Metallurgical Engineers of the Philippines (SMEP)  
<http://www.smep-net.org>

Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers (SONAME)  
[www.soname.com/](http://www.soname.com/)

United Architects of the Philippines (UAP)  
[www.united-architects.org/](http://www.united-architects.org/)

Zuellig Family Foundation  
[www.zuelligfoundation.org/](http://www.zuelligfoundation.org/)

- Association of Special Libraries of the Philippines  
<http://aslpwiki.wikispaces.com/Home>
- AJ Center for Excellence (Maritime Training Institution) / ISO 9001:2008 certified  
<http://jebsens.com/services/marine-training-center/>
- AMA Education System-Continuing Education Courses  
<http://www.amaes.edu.ph/>
- Environmental Training Institute  
<http://envitraining.blogspot.com/>
- Geodata Systems Technologies, Inc.  
<http://www.geodata.com.ph/>
- Institute for Strategic and Development Studies  
(Policy Research Training)  
[www.isdsphilippines.org/index\\_files/about\\_us.htm](http://www.isdsphilippines.org/index_files/about_us.htm)

- International Institute of Rural Reconstruction  
<http://www.iirr.org/>
- SGS / ISO Certified 14001:2004 and ISO 9001:2008 Certified  
[www.sgs.ph/en/Training-Courses-Seminars.aspx](http://www.sgs.ph/en/Training-Courses-Seminars.aspx)
- University of Asia and the Pacific (UA&P)  
-Center for Food and Agribusiness  
[www.uap.asia/research/research-centers/center-for-food-and-agribusiness/](http://www.uap.asia/research/research-centers/center-for-food-and-agribusiness/)
- University of Sto Tomas (UST) Hospital (Training Program in Rheumatology, Clinical Immunology and Osteoporosis)  
[www.usthospital.com.ph/services/special\\_jointbonecenter\\_trainingprograms.php](http://www.usthospital.com.ph/services/special_jointbonecenter_trainingprograms.php)
- University of Sto Tomas (UST)  
-Center for Conservation of Cultural Property and Environment in the Tropics  
[www.ust.edu.ph/research/ust-graduate-school-center-for-conservation-of-cultural-property-and-environment-in-the-tropics/](http://www.ust.edu.ph/research/ust-graduate-school-center-for-conservation-of-cultural-property-and-environment-in-the-tropics/)
- Training Institutions or Assessment Centers Accredited or Recognized by TESDA  
[www.tesda.gov.ph/](http://www.tesda.gov.ph/)

## LOCAL TRAINING INSTITUTIONS THAT ARE INTERNATIONALLY ACCLAIMED FOR MEETING THE STANDARD OF EXCELLENCE IN TRAINING

- Asian Institute of Management (AIM)  
[www.aim.edu/](http://www.aim.edu/)
- De La Salle University  
-Center for Professional Development in Business and Economics (CPDBE)  
[www.dlsu.edu.ph/academics/colleges/cob/cpdbe/](http://www.dlsu.edu.ph/academics/colleges/cob/cpdbe/)
- International Academy of Management Economics (IAME)  
[www.iame.edu.ph/](http://www.iame.edu.ph/)
- University of Asia and the Pacific (UA&P)  
-Center for Research and Communication  
<http://uap.asia/crc/>
- SGS Academy / ISO 14001:2004 and ISO 9001: 2008 Certified  
[www.sgs.ph/en/Solutions.aspx](http://www.sgs.ph/en/Solutions.aspx)
- Southeast Asia Interdisciplinary Development Institute (SAIDI)  
[www.saidi.edu.ph/www4/](http://www.saidi.edu.ph/www4/)
- Southeast Asian Ministers of Education Organization Regional Center for Education Innovations and Technology (SEAMEO-INNOTECH) / ISO 9001:2008 certified.  
[www.seameo-innotech.org/](http://www.seameo-innotech.org/)
- University of the Philippines (UP)  
- Information Technology Development Center (UP-ITDC) / ISO 9001:2008 certified.  
<http://itdc.up.edu.ph/>



- Technological Institute of the Philippines (TIP) / ISO 9001:2008 Certified  
[www.tip.edu.ph/about.php?d=ah](http://www.tip.edu.ph/about.php?d=ah)
- AJ Center for Excellence (Maritime Training Institution) / ISO 9001:2008 certified  
<http://jebsons.com/services/marine-training-center/>

**INSTITUTIONS RECOGNIZED BY  
COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION (CHED) AS  
CENTER OF EXCELLENCE (COE) OR DEVELOPMENT (COD)**

- Adamson University (AU)  
[www.adamson.edu.ph/](http://www.adamson.edu.ph/)
- Aklan State University (ASU)  
[www.asu.edu.ph/main/index.jsp](http://www.asu.edu.ph/main/index.jsp)
- Angeles University Foundation (AUF)  
[www.auf.edu.ph/](http://www.auf.edu.ph/)
- Asia Pacific College (APC)  
[www.apc.edu.ph/](http://www.apc.edu.ph/)
- Asian Development Foundation College (ADFC)  
[www.adfc.edu.4t.com/index.htm](http://www.adfc.edu.4t.com/index.htm)
- Ateneo de Davao University (ADDU)  
[www.addu.edu.ph/](http://www.addu.edu.ph/)
- Ateneo de Manila University (ADMU)  
[www.admu.edu.ph/ls/undergraduate/why-ateneo](http://www.admu.edu.ph/ls/undergraduate/why-ateneo)
- Ateneo de Naga University (ADNU)  
[www.adnu.edu.ph/](http://www.adnu.edu.ph/)
- Ateneo de Zamboanga University (ADZU)  
[www.adzu.edu.ph/](http://www.adzu.edu.ph/)
- Benguet State University (BSU)  
[www.bsu.edu.ph/](http://www.bsu.edu.ph/)
- Bicol University-Legazpi (BU)  
[www.bicol-u.edu.ph/](http://www.bicol-u.edu.ph/)
- Cagayan de Oro College (COC)  
[www.coc.phinma.edu.ph/](http://www.coc.phinma.edu.ph/)
- Capitol University, Cagayan de Oro City (CUCDO)  
[www.cu.edu.ph/](http://www.cu.edu.ph/)
- Capitol University-Corrales Ext., Cagayan de Oro (CUC)  
Address: Corrales Avenue/Osmeña Street Cagayan de Oro City Misamis Oriental  
E-mail: [cu@cu-cdo.edu.ph](mailto:cu@cu-cdo.edu.ph)  
Telephone No.: (08822)723 349

- CARAGA State University (formerly Northern Mindanao State Institute of Science and Technology) (CSU)  
[www.carsu.edu.ph/](http://www.carsu.edu.ph/)
- Catanduanes State University (CSU)  
[www.catanduanesstatecolleges.edu.ph/](http://www.catanduanesstatecolleges.edu.ph/)
- Cavite State University (CVSU)  
[www.cvsu.edu.ph/](http://www.cvsu.edu.ph/)
- Cebu Institute of Technology (CIT)  
[www.cit.edu/v4/](http://www.cit.edu/v4/)
- Cebu Normal University (CNU)  
[cnu.edu.ph/cnuweb/](http://cnu.edu.ph/cnuweb/)
- Central Bicol State University of Agriculture (CBSUA)  
[www.cbsua.edu.ph/](http://www.cbsua.edu.ph/)
- Central Bicol State University of Agriculture-Pili, Cam. Sur  
[www.cssac.edu.ph/](http://www.cssac.edu.ph/)
- Central Luzon State University (CLSU)  
[clsu.edu.ph/](http://clsu.edu.ph/)
- Central Mindanao University (CMU)  
[www.cmu.edu.ph/](http://www.cmu.edu.ph/)
- Central Philippine University (CPU)  
[www.cpu.edu.ph/](http://www.cpu.edu.ph/)
- Centro Escolar University (CEU)  
[www.ceu.edu.ph/](http://www.ceu.edu.ph/)
- Colegio de Dagupan (CDD)  
[www.cdd.edu.ph/](http://www.cdd.edu.ph/)
- De La Salle University-Dasmaringas (DLSUD)  
[www.dlsud.edu.ph/](http://www.dlsud.edu.ph/)
- De La Salle University-Manila (DLSU)  
[www.dlsu.edu.ph/](http://www.dlsu.edu.ph/)
- Dipolog Medical Center College Foundation (DMC)  
[www.dmc.edu.ph/web3.1/](http://www.dmc.edu.ph/web3.1/)
- Don Mariano Marcos Mem. State Univ. South L.U Campus-Agoon  
Address: Dona Toribia Aspiras Road, Agoon, La Union 2504;  
Telephone Nos.: (072) 5210020 (072) 5210020
- Don Mariano Marcos State University-San Fernando City, La Union (DMMMSU)  
<http://www.dmmmsu.edu.ph/>
- Far Eastern University (FEU)  
[www.feu.edu.ph/](http://www.feu.edu.ph/)
- Father Saturnino Urios University (FSUU)  
[www.urios.edu.ph/](http://www.urios.edu.ph/)

- Holy Angel University (HAU)  
[www.hau.edu.ph/](http://www.hau.edu.ph/)
- Isabela State University (ISU)  
[www.isu.edu.ph/](http://www.isu.edu.ph/)
- Jose Rizal University (JRU)  
<http://www.jru.edu/>
- Leyte Normal University (LNU)  
[www.lnu.edu.ph/](http://www.lnu.edu.ph/)
- Lorma Colleges (LC)  
<http://lorma.edu/>
- Lyceum Northwestern University (LNU)  
<http://lyceum.edu.ph/>
- Manila Central University (MCU)  
[www.mcu.edu.ph/stag/](http://www.mcu.edu.ph/stag/)
- Manuel S. Enverga University Foundation (MEUF)  
[www.mseuf.edu.ph/](http://www.mseuf.edu.ph/)
- Mapua Institute of Technology-Makati (MIT)  
[www.mapua.edu.ph/](http://www.mapua.edu.ph/)
- Mapua Institute of Technology-Manila (MIT)  
Muralla St., Intramuros, Manila 1002, Philippines Phone nos.: +63(2) 247-5000.
- Mariano Marcos State University, Batac, Ilocos Norte (MMSU)  
[www.mmsu.edu.ph/](http://www.mmsu.edu.ph/)
- Mariano Marcos State University-Laoag, Ilocos Norte (MMSU)  
Address : Castro Avenue, Laoag City, Ilocos Norte 2900  
Telephone : (077) 221-4143  
Fax : (077) 771-4143  
E-mail : mmsu\_ce@digitelone.com
- Mindanao Polytechnic State College (MPSC)  
[www.mpsc.ph](http://www.mpsc.ph)
- Mindanao State University-Naawan (MSUN)  
[www.msunaawan.edu.ph/](http://www.msunaawan.edu.ph/)
- Mindanao State University-Iligan Institute of Technology-Iligan (MSUI)  
[www.msuiit.edu.ph/](http://www.msuiit.edu.ph/)
- Mindanao University of Science & Technology (formerly MPSC)  
[www1.must.edu.ph/](http://www1.must.edu.ph/)
- Notre Dame of Dadiangas University (NDDU)  
[www.nddu.edu.ph/](http://www.nddu.edu.ph/)
- Notre Dame of Marbel University (NDMU)  
[www.ndmu.edu.ph/](http://www.ndmu.edu.ph/)

- Nueva Vizcaya State University (NVSU)  
<http://website.informer.com/visit?domain=nvsu.edu.ph>
- Our Lady of Fatima University (OLFU)  
[www.fatima.edu.ph/](http://www.fatima.edu.ph/)
- Palawan State University (PSU)  
<http://psu.palawan.edu.ph/>
- Pangasinan State University (PSU)  
[www.psu.ph/](http://www.psu.ph/)
- Panpacific University North Philippines (PUNP)  
<https://punp.edu.ph/urdaneta/>
- Philippine Normal University (PNU)  
[www.pnu.edu.ph/](http://www.pnu.edu.ph/)
- Saint Louis University (SLU)  
[www.slu.edu.ph/](http://www.slu.edu.ph/)
- St. Louis College (SLC)  
[www.slc-sflu.edu.ph/](http://www.slc-sflu.edu.ph/)
- Silliman University (SU)  
<http://su.edu.ph/>
- St. Mary's University (SMU)  
[www.smu.edu.ph/](http://www.smu.edu.ph/)
- St. Paul University Philippines (SPUP)  
[www.spup.edu.ph/](http://www.spup.edu.ph/)
- St. Vincent's College (SVC)  
<http://dipologcity.com/SchoolsSVC.htm>
- Systems Plus Foundation College (SPFC)  
[www.spcf.edu.ph/](http://www.spcf.edu.ph/)
- Technological Institute of the Philippines-Manila (TIP)  
[www.tip.edu.ph/](http://www.tip.edu.ph/)
- Technological Institute of the Philippines-Quezon City (TIP)  
[www.tip.edu.ph/abet/tip\\_abet.php](http://www.tip.edu.ph/abet/tip_abet.php)
- Universidad de Santa Isabel (USI)  
[www.usi.edu.ph/](http://www.usi.edu.ph/)
- University of Baguio (UB)  
[www.ubaguio.edu/main/](http://www.ubaguio.edu/main/)
- University of Batangas (UB)  
[www.ub.edu.ph/](http://www.ub.edu.ph/)
- University of La Sallette (ULS)  
<http://universityoflasalette.edu.ph/>

- University of Luzon (UL)  
[www.ul.edu.ph/](http://www.ul.edu.ph/)
- University of Mindanao (UM)  
[www.umindanao.edu.ph/](http://www.umindanao.edu.ph/)
- University of Negros Occidental (UNO)  
[www.uno-r.edu.ph/](http://www.uno-r.edu.ph/)
- University of San Agustin (USA)  
[www.usa.edu.ph/](http://www.usa.edu.ph/)
- University of San Carlos- Technological Center - Cebu City (USATC)
- University of San Carlos-Cebu (USC)  
<http://beta.usc.edu.ph/www2>
- University of San Jose Recoletos (USJR)  
[www.usjr.edu.ph/](http://www.usjr.edu.ph/)
- University of Santo Tomas (UST)  
[www.ust.edu.ph/](http://www.ust.edu.ph/)
- University of Southeastern Philippines-Davao City (USEP)  
[www.usep.edu.ph/](http://www.usep.edu.ph/)
- University of Southeastern Philippines-Tagum (USEP)  
[www.usep.edu.ph/Campuses/Tagum-Mabini/](http://www.usep.edu.ph/Campuses/Tagum-Mabini/)
- University of Southern Mindanao-Kabacan, Cotabato (USM)  
[www.usm.edu.ph/](http://www.usm.edu.ph/)
- University of Southern Mindanao-Kabacan, North Cot. (USM)
- University of St. La Salle (USLS)  
[www.usls.edu.ph/](http://www.usls.edu.ph/)
- University of the Cordilleras (UC)  
[www.uc-bcf.edu.ph/](http://www.uc-bcf.edu.ph/)
- University of the East-Manila (UE)  
[www.ue.edu.ph/manila/index.html](http://www.ue.edu.ph/manila/index.html)
- University of the East-Ramon Magsaysay Mem. Med. Center-QC (UE)  
<http://uerm.edu.ph/>
- University of the Immaculate Conception (UIC)  
[www.uic.edu.ph/](http://www.uic.edu.ph/)
- University of the Philippines in the Visayas-Iloilo (UPI)  
[www.upv.edu.ph/](http://www.upv.edu.ph/)
- University of the Philippines-Bagui (UPB)  
[www.upb.edu.ph/](http://www.upb.edu.ph/)
- University of the Philippines-Diliman (UPD)  
[www.upd.edu.ph/](http://www.upd.edu.ph/)

- University of the Philippines-Los Baños (UPLB)  
<http://uplb.edu.ph/>
- University of the Philippines-Manila (UPM)  
[www.upm.edu.ph/](http://www.upm.edu.ph/)
- University of the Philippines-Mindanao, Davao (UPD)  
[www.upmin.edu.ph/](http://www.upmin.edu.ph/)
- University of the Philippines- Cebu (UPC)  
<http://upcebu.edu.ph/>
- University of the Visayas (UV)  
<http://uv.edu.ph/>
- Visayas State University (VSU)  
[www.vsu.edu.ph/](http://www.vsu.edu.ph/)
- Western Mindanao State University (WMSU)  
[wmsu.edu.ph/](http://wmsu.edu.ph/)
- West Visayas State University (WVSU)  
[www.wvsu.edu.ph/](http://www.wvsu.edu.ph/)
- Xavier University (XU)  
[www.xu.edu.ph/](http://www.xu.edu.ph/)

## FOREIGN INSTITUTIONS THAT OFFER TRAINING FOR SCHOLARSHIP PURPOSES OR FOR PERSONAL ADVANCEMENT OF PARTICIPANTS

- Australian Universities and Training Institutions (through Australia Awards Scholarship (AAS) by AusAID)  
<http://aid.dfat.gov.au/australia-awards/pages/studyin.aspx>
- Japan Universities and Training Institutions (through Japan Human Resource Development Scholarship (JDS) by Japan International Cooperation Center (JICE) <http://jds-scholarship.org/> or ADB-Japan Scholarship Program [www.adb.org/site/careers/japan-scholarship-program/main](http://www.adb.org/site/careers/japan-scholarship-program/main))
- American Universities and Training Institutions (through Fulbright Foreign Student Program in USA)  
<http://foreign.fulbrightonline.org/about/foreign-fulbright> or [www.scholars4dev.com/2876/usa-fulbright-scholarships-for-international-students/](http://www.scholars4dev.com/2876/usa-fulbright-scholarships-for-international-students/)
- Belgium Universities and Training Institutions (through VLIR-UOS Training and Masters Scholarship in Belgium)  
[www.vliruos.be/4273.aspx](http://www.vliruos.be/4273.aspx) or [www.scholars4dev.com/2257/vlir-uos-masters-scholarships-for-developing-countries/](http://www.scholars4dev.com/2257/vlir-uos-masters-scholarships-for-developing-countries/)
- Korean Universities and Training Institutions (through Korean International Cooperation Agency (KOICA)  
[www.koica.go.kr/english/koica/mission/index.html](http://www.koica.go.kr/english/koica/mission/index.html))

- Netherlands Universities and Training Institutions (through Fellowship Program for Short Courses, Masters, PhD)  
[www.studyinholland.nl/scholarships/scholarships-administered-by-nuffic/netherlands-fellowship-programmes](http://www.studyinholland.nl/scholarships/scholarships-administered-by-nuffic/netherlands-fellowship-programmes) or [www.scholars4dev.com/7672/netherlands-fellowship-program/](http://www.scholars4dev.com/7672/netherlands-fellowship-program/)
- Norwegian Universities and Training Institutions (through Norwegian Quota Scholarship Scheme)  
<http://siu.no/eng/Front-Page/Global-menu/Study-in-Norway/Quota-Scheme> or [www.scholars4dev.com/1965/quota-scholarships-for-developing-countries/](http://www.scholars4dev.com/1965/quota-scholarships-for-developing-countries/)

## **OTHER TRAINING INSTITUTIONS THAT PARTNER WITH THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION IN BUILDING CAPABILITIES OF CIVIL SERVANTS**

- Philippines-Australia Human Resource and Organizational Development Facility (PAHRODF)  
[www.pahrodf.org.ph/](http://www.pahrodf.org.ph/)
- Assessment Analytics (AA)  
-SHL Training Academy  
[www.assessmentanalytics.com/2013/07/shl-training-academy-assessment-and-development-center-design-assessor-training-courses/](http://www.assessmentanalytics.com/2013/07/shl-training-academy-assessment-and-development-center-design-assessor-training-courses/)
- Ateneo de Manila University (ADMU)  
-Ateneo Center for Organizational Development Research  
[www.admu.edu.ph/cord](http://www.admu.edu.ph/cord)  
  
-Centre For Leadership And Change, Inc.  
[www.admu.edu.ph/center-leadership-change-inc](http://www.admu.edu.ph/center-leadership-change-inc)
- BPI Learning and Development Center (BPILDC)
- Center for Innovation, Change and Productivity (CICP)  
[www.cicp.com.ph/](http://www.cicp.com.ph/)
- Civil Service College, Singapore (CSCS)  
[www.cscollege.gov.sg/](http://www.cscollege.gov.sg/)
- Development Dimensions International Philippines, Inc. (DDI)  
[www.ddiworld.com/global-offices/asia-pacific/philippines](http://www.ddiworld.com/global-offices/asia-pacific/philippines)
- Institute for Solidarity in Asia (ISA)  
[www.isacenter.org/aboutisa/](http://www.isacenter.org/aboutisa/)
- International Academy of Management Economics (IAME)  
<http://www.iame.edu.ph/>
- Knowledge Management Association of the Philippines (KMAP)  
[www.facebook.com/pages/KMAP-Knowledge-Management-Association-of-the-Philippines/404540698011](http://www.facebook.com/pages/KMAP-Knowledge-Management-Association-of-the-Philippines/404540698011)
- Manila Water University (MWU)  
[www.manilawater.com/Pages/TrainingPrograms.aspx](http://www.manilawater.com/Pages/TrainingPrograms.aspx)

- ManagementWise Pte Ltd, (MWS), Singapore  
[www.managementwisetraining.com/](http://www.managementwisetraining.com/)
- Metrobank Training Center (MTC)
- National Institute of Public Administration NIPA (Indonesia)  
<http://stialanmakassar.academia.edu/>
- People Management Association of the Philippines (PMAP)  
<http://www.pmap.org.ph/>
- Philippine Society for Training and Development (PSTD)  
<http://pstd.org/pstd2012/>
- PLDT Teltech/Innolab  
<https://pldtinnolab.com/> or
- Rosehall Management Consultants, Inc. (RMCI)  
[www.rosehall.com.ph/training.do](http://www.rosehall.com.ph/training.do)
- Rothwell & Associates, Inc. (RAI)  
<http://rothwellandassociates.com/cms/main/>
- SPI Learning Academy
- Southeast Asian Ministers of Education Organization Regional Center for Education Innovations and Technology (SEAMEO-INNOTECH) / ISO 9001:2008 certified.  
[www.seameo-innotech.org/](http://www.seameo-innotech.org/)
- SGS / ISO Certified 14001:2004 and ISO 9001:2008 Certified  
[www.sgs.ph/en/Training-Courses-Seminars.aspx](http://www.sgs.ph/en/Training-Courses-Seminars.aspx)
- Trainstation Manila, Hongkong and Singapore  
[www.trainstation.com.ph/](http://www.trainstation.com.ph/)
- Visions and Breakthroughs International, Inc. (VBI)  
<http://vbi.com.ph/>  
[https://www.google.com.ph/?gfe\\_rd=cr&ei=Wws-U6O-C6XnmAW1iIHICA](https://www.google.com.ph/?gfe_rd=cr&ei=Wws-U6O-C6XnmAW1iIHICA)